BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
JACKSON COUNTY, FLORIDA

Project # 1819-41

Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal Services

ADDENDUM 2

Whenever there is a conflict between this addendum and the initial bid documents or plans, the
addendum shall take precedence.

e The deadline for submittal of the sealed bids has been extended to Thursday,
November 7, 2019 at 2:00pm, CST

Questions & Answers

I
2

8.
9.

Will this contract be used on the FL, State DOT roads within Jackson County? no

If the answer to question 2 is Yes, does the County and its municipalities have a pre-
existing memorandum of understanding with FL. DOT that authorizes them to perform
the debris removal services on state roads? no

Regarding the evaluation of the Pricing, does the County intend on adding up all unit
price line items to get a total figure to compare against other proposer’s or will there be
quantities assigned? If quantities are going to be assigned, what will they be? We will
be comparing each line item, no quantities will be assigned

. Regarding the evaluation of the hourly pricing, how does the County intend on

weighing the hourly line items? Are quantities going to be assigned, if so what will they
be? We will be comparing each line item, no quantities will be assigned

How will the hourly pricing schedule be weighted in comparison to the unit price
schedule to split the 10% pricing evaluation criteria? All pricing will be evaluated per
line item. The total weight for pricing is 10 points

Can you please provide the names and titles of the evaluation committee members? The
Board of Commissioners will serve as the ranking committee.

Please provide the date, time and location when the evaluation committee meeting will
be held to evaluate proposals? Undetermined, evaluation committee meeting will only
be held of deemed absolutely necessary

Where will the evaluation committee meeting notice be posted? undetermined

When will intent to award be made and how will it be communicated to proposers?
December 10, 2019 Regular Board Meeting, all vendors will be notified via email.

10.For Tab C — Financial Information, is the proposer required to provide their financial

information with the proposal or, may it be requested by the County at a later date?
Proposer shall submit the financial information with the original proposal.

11.Page 4 of the RFP requests one (1) electronic copy in PDF format on CD be supplied

with our proposal. Is it acceptable to the County if a USB Flash Drive is used instead of
a CD? Yes



12.Page 21 asks for our proposal to be spiral bound, is spiral binding mandated or may we
substitute with 3-ring binders? Spiral binding is recommended but not required.

13.Can you provide the location of your TDSRS(s)? undetermined at this time.

14.Page 29 of the RFP reads as follows: “Removal of Eligible Hazardous Trees and Limbs
- Work consists of removing Eligible hazardous trees and limbs and placing them on the
safest possible location on the County ROW for collection under the terms and
conditions of Element 1, Eligible ROW Vegetative Debris Removal.” However, the title
for that portion of work on the pricing schedule is “Tree Operations, Including
Hauling”. Could you please clarify whether the payment for Hazardous Trees and
Limbs will include hauling? Yes, it would include haling to the DMS

15.Pg. 21, Tab E, asks proposers to for a “list of costs associated with personnel with your
proposal.”

a.  Does this mean that the County wants the last page of the Unit Cost Fee Rate
Schedule to be included in Tab E? No

b.  If not, please clarify. I is not necessary to list the cost here if all cost are included
on the fee schedule.

16. Pg. 23, evaluation criteria, lists two points of criteria (Company/Firm/Key Principal
Qualifications and Capabilities and Qualifications and Abilities of Professional
Personnel) that do not have a designated place within the proposal format (pg. 21-22).
Include this information under Tab B

17.Waterway Debris Removal Line item — Does the County anticipate this work to be
performed as marine-based operations or land-based operations? If the answer is both,
will the County consider adding a line item (one for land-based and one for marine
based) to the bid sheet? This has been added to the revised fee schedule (see attached)

18.Please confirm that we are to write “Pass-Through” as the unit cost for Tipping Fees
found in the Final Disposal Section of the Rate Schedule. This is also addressed on the
revised fee schedule

19.Will the County consider changing the unit of measure for Bottled Water, Palletized
Truck Load for $/Pound to $/Case? changed on revised fee schedule

20.The following changes have been made to the fee schedule (see attached copy of revised
fee schedule)

A.  Private Property Debris Removal, from Private Property to DMS to

be priced by the Cubic Yard

Private Property Hazards Tree Removal — To be priced per Tree and

broken in to tree size categories

Private Property Hazardous Limb Removal — Priced per Tree

Private Property Hazardous Stump Removal - To be priced per

stump and broken in to stump size categories

“Demolition of private structures” has been changed to two

categories: Non Asbestos and Asbestos

F.  “Waterway Debris Removal” has been changed to two categories:
Land Based Operation and Water Based Operations.
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Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST
MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION L.S.
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST

EMERGENCY ROAD CLEARING AND REMOVAL OF DEBRIS FROM THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

Backhoe - Rubber Tire Type, J.D. 310 or equal w/bucket & hoe Hour
Bucket Truck - 50 Ft. Hour
Bucket Truck - 50' to 75' Hour
Chipper w/2-man Crew Hour
Crane - 100 Ton (8 Hr Minimum) Hour
Crane - 50 Ton Hour
Crane 30 Ton or larger Hour
Dozer -D-6 or equivalent Hour
Dozer-CAT D4 or equivalent Hour
Dozer-Cat D8 or equivalent Hour
Dump Truck -5 CY Hour
Dump Truck - Trailer, 50-80 cubic yard Hour
Dump Truck-Tandem, 14-18 cubic yard Hour
Dump Truck-Trailer, 24-40 CY Hour
Dump Truck-Trailer, 41-60 CY Hour
Dump Trailer w/Tractor, 30 to 40 CY Hour
Dump Trailer w/Tractor, 41 to 50 CY Hour
Dump Trailer w/Tractor, 51 to 60 CY Hour
Dump Truck - 10 to 15 CY Hour
Walking Floor Trailer w/Tractor, 100CY Hour
Equipment Transports Hour
Excavator - Cat 320 or equivalent Hour
Excavator - Cat 325 or equivalent Hour
Excavator - Cat 330 or equivalent Hour
Excavator - Rubber Tired with debris grapple Hour

This document in its entirety must be completed and returned with
your Submittal

JACKSON COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP ' '



Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 2 of 7)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST
EMERGENCY ROAD CLEARING AND REMOVAL OF DEBRIS FROM THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY (CONTINUED)

Farm Tractor w/Boxblade Hour
Feller Bunchers 611 Hydro-Ax or equivalent Hour
Forklift - Extends Boom with debris grapple Hour
Jetter Vac Truck Hour
Loader - Bobcat, 753 or John Deere 648-E with debris grapple or sy
equivalent

Loader - Front End, 544 or equal with debris grapple or equivalent Hour
Loader - Knuckleboom -216 Prentice or equivalent Hour
Loader - Self, Knuckle Boom Truck, 25-35 CY Body Hour
Loader - Self, Knuckle Boom Truck, 35-45 CY Body Hour
Loader - Skid Steer-753 Bobcat w/Bucket or equivalent Hour
Loader - Steer-753 Bobcat Skid with Street Sweeper or equivalent Hour
Loader - Towed w/Tractor, Prentice 210 or equivalent Hour
Loader - Wheel ID 644, or equivalent, with debris grapple or equivalent Hour
Loader - Wheel, Cat 955 or equivalent Hour
Loader - Wheel, Cat 966 or equivalent Hour
Loader - Wheel, ID 644, 2-3 CY Articulated w/Bucket or equivalent Hour
Log skidder-JD 648E, or equivalent Hour
Motor Grader-CAT 125 - 140HP or equivalent Hour
Pickup Truck - Unmanned Hour
Portable Light Plant Hour
Power Screen Hour
Loader-Self, Scraper CAT 623 or equivalent Hour
Stacking Conveyor Hour
Stump Grinder/ Vermeer 252 or equivalent Hour
Street Sweeper Hour
Sweeper — open air broom Hour
Trackhoe 690 J.D. or equivalent Hour
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Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 3 of 7)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST
EMERGENCY ROAD CLEARING AND REMOVAL OF DEBRIS FROM THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY (CONTINUED)

Truck - 1 ton Pickup Day

Truck - 1/2 ton Pickup Day

Truck - 3/4 ton Pickup Day

Truck - 6 Wheel Drive Heavy Off Roads Hour

Truck - Box Day

Truck - Service Hour

Truck - Supplies Hour

Truck - Water Hour

Utility Van Day

Other (List)

Other (List)

Other (List)
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Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 4 of 7)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

UNIT

UNIT COST

DEBRIS REMOVAL SERVICES

Debris Removal from Event Site and Hauling to DMS 0-30 Miles. CcY
Debris Removal from Event Site and Hauling to Landfill or Final cy
Disposal Site* 0-30 Miles.
Debris Removal from DMS and Hauling to Landfill or Final cy
Disposal Site* 0-30 Miles.
Debris Removal from Event Site and Hauling to DMS 31-60 Miles. CcY
Debris Removal from Event Site and Hauling to Landfill or Final cy
Disposal Site* 31-60 Miles.
Debris Removal from DMS and Hauling to Landfill or Final cy
Disposal Site* 31-60 Miles.
Debris Removal from Event Site and Hauling to DMS 61+ Miles. cY
Debris Removal from Event Site and Hauling to Landfill or Final cy
Disposal Site* 61+ Miles.
Debris Removal from DMS and Hauling to Landfill or Final cy
Disposal Site* 61+ Miles.
White Goods removal, segregation and disposal at approved o
location*
HAZWASTE removal, segregation and packaging at DMS for
X Pound
disposal by others
Freon Management, Recycling and Disposal* Per unit
Carcass Removal, Transportation and Disposal*
(Removal of debris that will decompose such as animals or organic Pound
Waterway Debris Removal — Land Based Operations
Debris removal from canals, rivers, creeks, streams & ditches cy
Waterway Debris Removal — Water Based Operations
Debris removal from canals, rivers, creeks, streams & ditches cy
Sand Collection and Screening cy
Pick up, screen and return debris laden sand/mud/dirt/rock
Vessel Removal Unit
Demolition of Private Structure — Non-Asbestos CY
Demolition of Private Structure — w/Asbestos Unit
(Asbestos reports and abatement to be performed by Asbestos Contractor)
Electronic Waste
Removal of electronic debris that contain hazardous materials, such as Unit
cathode ray tubes. Includes computer monitors and televisions
Biowaste
Removal of waste capable of causing infection to humans Pound
(Animal waste, human blood, pathological waste)
Unit

Vehicle Removal
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Private Property Debris Removal — from Private Property to DMS &

Private Property Hazardous Tree Removal from PP to DMS

Per tree
Size Categories
Private Property Hazardous Limb Removal from PP to DMS BErTiee
Per Stump

Private Property Hazardous Stump Removal from PP to DMS

Size Categories

*NOTE: Contractor will pay tipping fee or other disposal fee at final disposal site(s) and charge Jackson
at cost. All final disposal sites must be approved by Jackson County.

JACKSON COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP l




Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 5 of 7)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST
TREE OPERATIONS, INCLUDING HAULING
Hazardous Trees Removal 6” diameter to 12” diameter Tree
Hazardous Trees Removal >12” diameter to 24” diameter Tree
Hazardous Trees Removal >24" diameter to 36” diameter Tree
Hazardous Trees Removal >36" to 48" Tree
Hazardous Trees Removal >48"+ Tree
Hazardous Limbs Removal >2” Tree
Hazardous Stumps Removal >24” — 36" Stump
Hazardous Stumps Removal >36" — 48" Stump
Hazardous Stumps >48"+ Stump
Stump Fill Dirt cy
Fill dirt for stump holes after removal
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST

MANAGEMENT AND REDUCTION

Grinding cy
Grinding/chipping vegetative debris

Air Curtain Burning cy
Air Curtain Burning vegetative debris

Open Burning cy
Opening burning vegetative debris

Compacting cy
Compacting vegetative debris

Debris Management Site Management

Preparation, management, and segregating at debris cY
management site

JACKSON COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP




Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 6 of 7)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST
FINAL DISPOSAL
Tipping Fees (Vegetative)
Fee includes negotiated contract price or pass through amount for cY pass-through
vegetative
Tipping Fees (Mix)
Fee includes negotiated contract price or pass through amount for mix cy pass-through

Tipping Fees (C&D)
Fee includes negotiated contract price or pass through amount for C&D

CcY

pass-through

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

UNIT

UNIT COST

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMIENT & SERVICES

Hay bales Each
Staked Silt Fence LF
Fill Dirt CcY
Tree Protection, as required LF
Dewater, as required Hour
Bagged Ice, 50/100 Ibs per
Bottled Water, Palletized Truck Load case
Bulk Water, Tanker Gal
Water Tanker for Bulk Water, Tanker Gal
Light Tower w/Generator Day
Office Trailer, 40 ft Day
Portable Toilet, Single Day
Portahle Toilet, Single Week
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